
 

Bienville Building   ▪   628 N. Fourth St.   ▪   P.O. Box 91030   ▪   Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-9030 
Phone: (888) 342-6207   ▪   Fax: (225) 342-9508   ▪   www.ldh.la.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

            
            
            
            
        

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: April 26, 2021  
 
TO:  Medicaid Providers  
 
FROM: Louisiana Medicaid 
 
SUBJECT: Louisiana Department of Health resumes use of Johnson & Johnson 

vaccine  
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Louisiana Department of Health has resumed use of Johnson & Johnson COVID-19 
vaccine. See the complete message here. 
 
View the Health Alert Network message here. 
 

John Bel Edwards 
GOVERNOR 

 

Dr. Courtney N. Phillips 
SECRETARY 

 
 

 

State of Louisiana 
Louisiana Department of Health 

Bureau of Health Services Financing 

https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/newsroom/detail/6121
https://ldh.la.gov/assets/oph/Center-CP/HANs/HANS21-37-Lift-Pause.pdf
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